

SPS-Safe School Reopening Task Force – Intervention Sub Committee Meeting Notes

Date: 6/18/2020

Committee Name: SPS-Safe School Reopening Task Force - Intervention

Attendee Names: Jodi Harmon, Kristina Baker, Erica Clarke, John Hammil, Jennifer Hardt, Tamika Lamere, Chris Moore, Ciara May, Melanie Smith, Debby Chandler

Questions/Wonderings:

- How will schools prepare to support students, families and staff?
- Which universal screener should we be using?
 - How might we combine Open Houses & Fall Conferences?
- How do families and students support staff?

Meeting Notes:

- All communication needs to be simple and meaningful.
- If we meet in the fall with all families, we can use this time to explain:
 - What are we doing this year to ensure safety, support students and partner with families.
 - Why are we doing what we do?
 - How will we do this work?
- We must continue to remind staff that we are not re-inventing the wheel with our work. We have PBIS supports in each school.
- We can use the model of WA KIDS (45 minute meeting with families) as our guide for fall meetings with families.
- Will schools have any non-negotiables? If so, what are they?
- Concerns of students wearing masks who have sensory issues, language issues, learning phonics and need to see teachers' mouths.
- For our ESA staff, we need to continue to talk about a possible adjustment of days/hours in order to be available for families.

Follow Up/Next Steps:

Next Meeting Date: unknown if we need to meet again